OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
RWS&S DIVISION, KENDRAPARA.

At : Ichhapur, Post : Shree Baladevjew, Email: eerwsskendrapara@gmail.com

INVITATIONS FOR BIDS (IFB) [e-Procurement]
Bid Identification No. RWS/ ..2.9...... /2021-22

Letter No. 3.5, !ﬁ / Dated. 2«7/0 7”/>=/

1 The Executive Engineer, RWS&S Division, Kendrapara on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites
urgent basis lump sum bid in Single cover system in ONLINE MODE from eligible contractors
for execution of different Rural Piped Water Supply Schemes in Kendrapara District.

2 Name of the work : Operation and maintenance of different RPWS Schemes in *
Kendrapara district

3 No. of Work : 02 Nos. (Two) only

4 Value of the Work : ¥17.19 Lakhs to X 17.77 Lakhs

5  Concerned tender inviting : Executive Engineer, RWS&S Division, Kendrapara
authority

6 Cost of Bid documents (Rs.) : ¥ 6000.00
(Online)

7  Class of Bidder : “D”and “C”

8  Period of Completion : 90 days

9 Availability of bid documents in : From date. 06.08.2021 at 10.00 A.M to
the website date. 16.08.2021 5.30 P.M

10 Last Date & Time of seeking Upto 11.08.2021 up to 5.30 P.M
tender clarification

11  Date of Opening of Bid ’ : 17.08.2021 at 11.00 AM
The bidders have to participate in the tender through ONLINE bidding only. Further details can be had from the
website i.e http://tendersodisha.gov.in.

Subsequent corrigendum / addendum if required shall only be appeared in the above

. ! RWS&S Diyisio-gemsiapira

Memo No. 3590..../ Dated. )\'1[0?’&4 Sl N/ 4 f Wm’
Copy with soft copy submitted to the Deputy Director (Advertisément)-cum-D&HiSS retafy to
Govt. in I & Public Relation. Department, Odisha , Bhubaneswar for informatio# With a request to
arrange immediate publication of the e-procurement notice in two consecutive issues of one local
English daily newspaper and two logal Odia daily newspaper for wide circulation agd for General
information. The advertising Manager is requested to send the copies of the Ad¥ectist
office for reference and record.

Encl : CD along with hard copy.

RWS&S Division 9/
a\ ,
9:2(\'9(\ A



Copy with soft Lopy submitted to the Head (State Portal Group) Information and Technology Centre
of State Secretariat Odisha, Bhubaneswar to display this e-Procurement notice in the State
Government website.

Encl : CD along with hard copy

Executiv
WS&S Divisi - %9_3}
4 8 iR
Memo No. szq,/ Dated. 27’/ ..... /’2,/ %\q/\ )
Copy in duplicate submitted to the Additional Chief Engineer, RWS&S Circle, Cuttacky’

information and necessary action. He is requested to kindly display one copy of Tender &alFdNotice in the
Office Notice Board for wide circulation.

/" 7// WSS Divisio g
Memo No. 35’23 / Dated. .. T [ 1L ?) q\‘L\ WY

Copy in duplicate submitted to the Engmeel n-Chief, RWS&S / Chief Engm%’er /11, RWS& X /b
Chief, PH, Odisha, Bhubaneswar / All Additional Chief Engineers / Superintending Engine®
Circle’s and PH Circle’s for favour of information with a request ,kindly display one
Notice in the Office Notice Board for general information.

Memo No. . 3.5 24... / Dated. 27// ?’

Copy forwarded to All the Executive Englmcxs, RWS&S Division / All Ex&?l‘tive Engi

Notice in their Notice Board for general information.

7 \\
Memo No. ? TZS / Dated ........ /#[7 %?(\2\

Copy to the Assistant Executive Engineer, RWS&S Sub-Division, Pattamundai / Assist
Engineer, RWS&S Sub-division, Kendrapara / DAO / AEE,Estimator/ JE Estimator / Cashje
office Notice Board / Guard File under this Division for information.
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LIST OF WORKS

No Name of Work Estimated Cost | Cost of Tender Period of
(Apprx.) Rs. In Paper completion
Lakhs

1| Improvement of Rural Piped Water

Supply Scheme to Ahmedpur of
Abdulpur GP under Rajkanika Block T 1719 ¥ 6000 90 days

in the District of Kendrapara.

2 | Augmentation of Rural Piped Water

Supply Scheme to Aul (Rasulpur in
Mendhapur GP under Aul Block in the LA et 90 days

District of Kendrapara.
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